

Bram Heijligers

www.bramheijligers.com - bram.heijligers@gmail.com

<https://nl.linkedin.com/in/bram-heijligers-36789b122>

(00)31-6-1469-8878



Professional profile

Trained game designer and producer. Main field is game design; specialized in system design, narrative and serious games. Secondary field is game production; specialized in project management. Tertiary field is research. I'm a passionate designer who works thoroughly & systematically, calm in the face of stress but pro-active in avoiding issues and making deadlines

Nationality: Dutch
Residence: Rotterdam, The Netherlands

Cellphone: 0031-614698878

Work Experience

- October 2018 – Present: Game designer & producer at the Tilburg University on the Comenius Project: teaching deep learning to university students via virtual reality serious games.
- September 2017 – March 2018: Game design intern at &ranj working on a video based narrative game called 'The Balance of Power' which will be released in early 2018.
- September 2015 – July 2017: Design lead and producer on a school project for a real client, the TIAS Business School, full-time. We build a commercial product: a serious game which teaches the players about management analogies.

Education

Obtained

- Pre-university Education – Athenaeum, VWO
- International Game Architecture and Design Propedeuse
 - 2012 - 2013
- International Game Architecture and Design – Design and Production Bachelor
 - 2012 – 2018
 - Average grade: 8,1
 - Graduated with an 8 for work placement

Publications

- Design for Collaboration in Mixed Reality: Technical Challenges and Solutions, VS game conference 2016
- AMELIO: Evaluating the Team-building Potential of a Mixed Reality Escape Room Game, CHI-PLAY 2017

The following tables have been based on surveys taken from my peers, people who worked on a project with me. I've also filled in the survey myself and represented the average on a scale of 1 to 10.

Professional skills

	Beginner		Intermediate			Expert	
Generalist Design	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
System design	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Narrative design	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Concept design	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Level design	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Scenario Design	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Puzzle Design	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Creative direction	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Analysis & Research	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Project management	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Agile Management	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Client communication	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Team management	1	2	3	4	5	6	7

Software skills

	Beginner		Intermediate			Expert	
Unity	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Unreal	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Maya	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Adobe Photoshop	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Adobe Illustrator	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Version control systems	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Microsoft Word	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Microsoft Excel	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Google Documents	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Google Spreadsheet	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Sony Vegas	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Audacity	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
State machines	1	2	3	4	5	6	7

Linguistic skills

	Beginner		Intermediate			Expert	
English Writing	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
English Speaking	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Dutch Writing	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Dutch Speaking	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
German Writing	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
German Speaking	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
French Writing	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
French Speaking	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Handling Dyslexia obstruction	1	2	3	4	5	6	7